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TELBC, Imc. 

October 12, 200 1 

Ms. Paula Tsler 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Isler: 

This is in response to Order No. PSC-0 1 - 1995-PAA-TI, issued to October 8, 200 1 in 
Docket No. 0 10899-TI. Please consider this an offer of settlement. 

The reason we did not pay this in timely manner is because we did not receive the form. 
After talking with the communication staff, I now understand that the form is mailed every 
mid-December and the fee is due by the following January 30*. I will make sure that this 
problem doe not occur again as Telec, Inc. does want to keep its certificate active. My 
check in the of $82.00 for the 2000 fee, and the additional past due interest penalties is 
enclosed. 

Telec, Inc., agrees to waive any objections to the administrative cancellation of its 
certificate should it fail to pay in accordance with its settlement offer. If, however, there is 
a factual dispute as to the manner or level of compliance with any provision in the 
settlement, we understand that Commission staff will bring the matter to the Commission 
for consideration. 

Based on this, I respectively request that the Commission accept my proposal to pay a 
$100.00 settlement instead of the: $SoflOn fine imposed. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Nicholas PYKOS 
Vice President 

- 1-888-870-4556 fax 1 -800-331-5559 voice 32495 Schoolcraft Rd., Livonia, MI 48150 
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